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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 1:09 PM
To: Carol Carey
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 412 Goodrich

The return of your $5,000 performance deposit is being processed.  I submitted a signed authorization form to our 
accounting section last week.  My understanding is that it can take about a month for the check to arrive in your 
mailbox. 
 

Reid Soley 
DSI Inspector III 
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St, Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651-266-9120 
reid.soley @ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
“DSI’s Mission:  To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public 
health and safety for all.” 
 
 
 

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 11:34 AM 
To: Carol Carey <ccarey@historicsaintpaul.org> 
Cc: Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul) <reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 412 Goodrich 
 
You will need to make a request to DSI.  I have copied Reid Soley on this. 
 
 
 

 

Mai Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
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From: Carol Carey <ccarey@historicsaintpaul.org>  
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 11:26 AM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Re: 412 Goodrich 
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

 
Thanks Mai. Do we need to do anything to initiate return of performance deposit? 
Carol 
 

On Jul 13, 2020, at 10:33 AM, Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote: 

  
Hello Ms.  Carey, 
I want to inform you that we missed sending a resolution to Council to delete the VB fee.  This will be 
done and will be sent to Council for July 22 or August 5. 
  
Thank you. 
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